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Melissa Wiak - Re: Event on September 7
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From: Angela DeYoung <angelad@getdelmar.com>

To: Melissa Wiak <mwiak@thorntonil.us>

Date: 8/27/2024 11:43 AM

Subject: Re: Event on September 7

Attachments: Insurance Certificate The Quarry Blast one day policy.pdf; quarry-blast-Event-
Insurance-Certificate.pdf

Hello, I have attached both certificates. I did send them over to the office yesterday as well via
email. I apologize I forgot to attach your address.

Thank you very much.

Angela DeYoung
Del Mar Builders

15255 South 94th Ave.
Suite 500

Orland Park, IL 60462
773-504-6383 - cell

From: Melissa Wiak <mwiak@thorntonil.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 10:08:31 AM
To: Angela DeYoung <angelad@getdelmar.com>
Subject: RE: Event on September 7

If you can get me certificate of insurance rider that was needed for you and the pilot's insurance by Friday,
that would be great. | need to put in the board packet by 4:30 that day.

Thank you.
>>> Angela DeYoung <angelad@getdelmar.com> 8/26/2024 1:42 PM >>>
Good afternoon,

The Quarry Blast is from 12pm-10pm.
We would like to block off Juliete street from the train tracks to Williams Street. We think it would
be best if no cars drive down that road. My thought was we could block off both sides of the tracks.

Also, is it possible to get a one-day permit for outdoor band/sound?

Last year we had a DJ outside, and we also hosted our Karaoke Contest outdoors. We are being
vigilant in trying to respect all rules and regulations when it comes to noise to ensure that our
neighbor feels comfortable.

| apologize for the delay; | was in court today.

Thank you,
Angela

file:///C:/Users/mwiak/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/66CDBBD7ThorntonDOThornto... 8/27/2024



Page 2 of 2

From: Melissa Wiak <mwiak@thorntonil.us>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Angela DeYoung <angelad@getdelmar.com>
Subject: RE: Event on September 7

I'm putting together the board book for the next meeting. Can you provide me specific times you are
hosting the block party and specifically what part of Williams street will be affected?

>>> Angela DeYoung <angelad@getdelmar.com> 8/23/2024 9:28 AM >>>

Good Morning,

| apologize for the delay, this somehow wound up in another folder.

We are almost there.

I did get the certificate of insurance rider that was needed on our end, however | am still patiently
waiting for the one from the Pilot.

| hope you are settling in well to the Village!

Thank you for checking in!
Angela DeYoung

From: Melissa Wiak <mwiak@thorntonil.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Angela DeYoung <angelad @getdelmar.com>
Subject: Event on September 7

Hello.

I am just now catching up on all emails from my time away. Were you able to get everything settled, aside
the Board approval of the block party?

Thank you!
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